CONSENT AGENDA ITEM June 25, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Noel Beard/Steve Ptacek
SUBJECT: Consideration for approval of the adoption of Board policies

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves the adoption of the following Board policies as

presented:
e 2:260 Uniform Grievance Procedure
e  2:265Title IX Grievance Procedure
e  4:15 Identity Protection
e 4:80 Accounting and Audits
e 5:20 Workplace Harassment Prohibited
e  5:100 Staff Development Program
e 6:150 Home and Hospital Instruction
e  6:235 Access to Electronic Devices
e  7:10 Equal Educational Opportunities
e  7:20 Harassment of Students Prohibited
e 7:60 Residence
e  7:62 District Staff Requests for Nonresident Student Admission
e  7:70 Attendance and Truancy
e  7:180 Prevention of and Response to Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment
e  7:185 Teen Dating Violence Prohibited
e  7:190 Student Behavior
e  7:200 Suspension Procedures
e  7:210 Expulsion Procedures
e  7:250 Student Support Services
e  7:255 Students Who are Parents, Expectant Parents, or Victims of Domestic or Sexual Violence
e 7:270 Administering Medicines to Students
e  7:310 Restrictions on Publications; Elementary Schools

e  7:315 Restrictions on Publications; High Schools

MOVED BY: Seconded:
YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:
MR. BEARD MRS. LEONARD
MRS. TRACE MRS. WILSON
MR. LONERGAN MRS. STEWART
MR. POOL

Background Information: See Attached



